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To the Faculty and Staff of Southern Illinois University Edwardsville

Vol. 31, No. 7 
August 17, 2000

MEMO TO: Faculty and Staff

FROM:

SUBJECT:

David Wemer

Welcome Week 2000

Welcome Week activities, scheduled August 21-26, are designed to greet new and returning students to SfUE. 
The events are created to promote an atmosphere of welcome and involvement. The events this year are designed to 
promote school spirit and to enhance campus life while promoting student success.

Please encourage students to participate in the Welcome Week activities. In addition, we welcome your 
participation, where appropriate. Following are some activities that may be of interest to you.

! Student OrganizationAJniversity Information Booths
Monday, August 21 
10:00 A M -2:00  PM
Goshen Lounge, Morris University Center

! Student Employment Online Orientation
Monday, August 21, Goshen Lounge, Morris University Center 
Tuesday, August 22, Stratton Quadrangle 
10:00 A M -2:00  PM
Encourage students to stop by to obtain on-campus employment using the latest in online campus 
employment services.

! Evening Student Reception
Monday, August 21, 4:30 PM -  6:30 PM 
Tuesday, August 22,5:00 PM -  7:00 PM 
First Floor Lobby, Peck Hall

! Merchants’ Fair
Wednesday, August 23, Stratton Quadrangle 
10:00 AM - 2:00 PM
Students, faculty, and staff are encouraged to take a break and visit merchant booths for fun, 
entertainment, giveaways, prize drawings, and more!

! Skywalk Cafe Food Court Grand Opening
Wednesday, August 23, Skywalk area between Founders and Alumni Halls 
10:00-11:00 AM
Stop by to celebrate the grand opening of the newest eatery on campus and join in the fim with 
refreshments, giveaways, and prize drawings!
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